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From: Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:57 PM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; ‘Maruf Ahmed'; moshiur@cross-world.com; sayeful@cross-
world.com; adib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com

Subject: Need Loan Returnable DO for AM Engineering.

Attachments: Stock Req.xIsx
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Pls make Loan Returnable DO as per attached BOQ for AM Engineering. f Loen fnofw{‘ ™
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Best Regards B : %‘odfm

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales |
| l )| : www.cross-world.com

Note: If AM failed to return loan BBT, then we’ll adjust with over invoice/payable amount.

@% please consider the environment before printing this email
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AM Engineering Ltd BDT BDT

1 3026392 KOA 0554-11-STD 500 A-PLUG-IN STANDARD LENGTH-4W 36 M 9,782 352,152
2 | 3026502-0.5 |[KOA 0554-1-X 500 A-PLUG-IN SPECIAL LENGTH-4W il M 11,100 11,100
3 3026502-1.0 |KOA 0554-11-X 500 A-PLUG-IN SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1 M 11,100 11,100
4 | 3026502-1.1 |KOA 0554-11-X 500 A-PLUG-IN SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1.1 M 11,100 12,210
5 3026942 KOA 0554-11-L 500 A-LEFT ELBOW-4W il Pc 11,949 11,949
6 1004265 KO 5A UT HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT 26 pcs 325 8,450
7 3029910 KO-11 504A/704C-11-S END CLOSER 1 Rc 1,891 1,891
8 3024741 MKA 1654-STD 160 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 192 M 3,308 635,136
9 3024710-1.0 |[MKA 1654-X 160 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 5 M 4,100 20,500
10 | 3024710-0.85 [MKA 1654-X 160 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 0.85 M 4,100 3,485
11 3024402 MKA 1054-STD 100 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 30 M 2,767 83,010
12 | 3024396-1.0 |MKA 1054-X 100 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 4 M 3,800 15,200
13 2052178 MK FIXING UNIT 'UT' TYPE 150 | Pcs 428 64,200
14 | 3026472-1.0 |KOA 0254-11-X-250 A-PLUG-IN- SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 3 M 7,300 21,900
15 3026912 |KOA 0254-11-L-250 A-LEFT ELBOW-4W 1 Pcs 9,000 9,000
16 3026802 |KOA 0254-11-R-250 A-RIGHT ELBOW-4W 1 Pcs 9,000 9,000
Total In Taka 1,270,283.00
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